STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051
Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
www.ct.gov/csc

February 18, 2020
TO: Larry Levesque
FROM: Melanie Bachman, Executive Director\\;\%

RE: PETITION NO. 1393 — Doosan Fuel Cell America, Inc. petition for a declaratory ruling,
pursuant to Connecticut General Statutes §4-176 and §16-50k, for the proposed construction,
maintenance and operation of a 440-kilowatt customer-side fuel cell facility and associated
equipment to be located at Cherry Street Lofts, 375 Howard Avenue, Bridgeport, Connecticut

The Connecticut Siting Council has scheduled a field inspection for Wednesday, February 26, 2020 at
11:00 a.m. to review this petition. Interested parties should meet at the Howard Avenue entrance of the
site.
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c: Secretary of the State
The Honorable Joseph P. Ganim, Mayor, City of Bridgeport
Janene Hawkins, Chief Administrative Officer, City of Bridgeport
Thomas F. Gill, Director of Planning & Economic Development, City of Bridgeport
Donald Emmanuel, Installation Project Manager, Doosan Fuel Cell America. Inc.
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